

OPG Transition Meeting

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 10 May 2018 15:43:54 -0400
Attachments: 2018-05-10- OPG Transition Materials Outline Note.docx (23.4 kB)

Hi Deputy,

We met with OPG today to discuss transition. OPG provided us with their draft table of contents, which is attached. Content in black font is from OPG, and the content in blue/purple font reflects our discussion with OPG and any further detail we learned from that.

We can discuss this with you on Monday morning before your monthly with Jeff. Let us know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Thanks,
Hillary